STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

May 27, 1988
POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
GOVERNOR (5051 393-6161

Maxus Exploration Company
P.0. Box 10397
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Greg Drwenski

Re: Federal 24-34 #1-N 32-22-34
Federal #2-P 34-22-34

Gentlemen:

We have received the gas connection notice for the above-
referenced well indicating Maxus Exploration Company as the
transporter. However, 1in order to get our records to agree

you will need to file a C-104 changing the gas transporter

from Natural Gas Pipeline Company of America to Maxus Exploration
Company.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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Natural Gas Pipeline Company of America
P.0O. Box 638

Lovington, New Mexico 88260

April 11, 1988

0il Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241

Re: Notice of Gas Connection
Maxus Exploration Company
Federal 24-34 #1-77
Section 34, T225, R34E
Antelope Ridge - Atoka Gas Pool

Gentlemen;

Natural filed a notice on 12-1-87 for delivery of gas from the Maxus well
#2-P in Sec. 34, T22S, R34E.

Gas from the above referenced well is being delivered to us through the
original delivery point. Maxus operates the gathering system complete
with separate meters and should have filed the subject report: Naturals'
meter is no longer the original delivery point. I have advised Maxus of
their need to submit the subject report.

Very truly yours

r’/--
(< fToer for
W.H. Burford/

NATURAL GAS PIPELINE COMPANY OF AMERICA
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